
From:
To: West Midlands Interchange
Subject: Response
Date: 07 August 2019 18:48:31
Attachments: Screenshot_2019-02-12-08-26-14.png

Dear Mr Singleton, 

Thanks for outlining steps to avoid the applicants obtaining planning permission for road-fed warehousing without the rail hub ever being built. 

ExQ3 3.1.1. The applicants do not intend putting rail infrastructure in for 6 years. 

I would like to propose that NO warehousing is built until the necessary railtrack work has started. Alternatively, building work including warehousing could only commence after the rail platform/container handling facility has been built. In other words, the rail freight handling element has to be physically  demonstrated as the only purpose for the development. 

I would like to re-iterate that the roads in this area are already overloaded. See attached screenshot. 

I would also like to correct my oral statement that there are two houses owned by the Monckton estate left empty and in a disgraceful state of disrepair. There are three. Photos attached. 

Many thanks - 

Nick Wiley 

N.a.

mailto:WMInterchange@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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